

Sunapee Recreation Committee

Meeting Minutes

January 12, 2016

Present:

Erica Belisle, Charleen Osborne, Maria Fair, Tracey Nangeroni, Tanner Royce, Scott Blewitt, Guests: Clayton Platt

Next meeting:

February 9, 2016 6:30 PM Public Safety Building

I. Agenda Items

A. Clayton Platt (Veteran's Field Survey) & Field Project:

- i. Boundary Line Agreement with LS Bank.
- ii. Letter to State to release old Rt 11 boundary lines
- iii. What do we want?
 1. Soccer Field – Rec Size
 2. Major League size baseball field
 3. Basketball court
 4. Baseball Batting cages?
 5. Building with bathrooms & storage
 6. Parking?
- iv. Finish up & file Dewey Beach Survey

B. Donations:

- a. \$500.00 donation received in December 2015. Have purchased many things in the past with this yearly donation
- b. How do we want to use this one? Decided to use it towards new dock
- c. Discussion about donations in the future
 - i. Committee would like to see them used for new purchases like docks, new equipment, new signs, etc.

*****Side note: Scott look into GPS marking for anchors & lines

C. Baseball discussion & league Recommendations:

- a. Why are All Star tryouts after the first game?
- b. Why does All Star season overlap into regular season?
 - i. Regular season should take precedence over All Star Season
- c. Would like to make sure that we see 2 umpires at playoff games
- d. Please make sure that umpires have some kind of identifying piece of clothing
- e. We would like to see even distribution from each member town.

Erica: Motion to adjourn, Tracey: Seconded, **All in Favor**

MEETING ADJOURNED 9:20 AM